
From: Jonathan Poston
To: Emmons, Karen
Subject: RE: Quick Question for you re: Mulberry Plantation Photos
Date: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 11:52:40 AM

Great.. got them! 

W. Hampton Logan was a Charlestonian of the late 19th early 20th cent who I think was in the
fertilizer business.  There are some archives on line.     His descendant Wade H. Logan was a lawyer
on our board back in the 80s/90s and maybe he brought those photos to  us when we got
Mulberry?   
 

From: Emmons, Karen [mailto:kemmons@historiccharleston.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 11:46 AM
To: Jonathan Poston <jposton@georgiatrust.org>
Subject: RE: Quick Question for you re: Mulberry Plantation Photos
 
I just sent you the 2 photos that I’ve scanned in a separate email.  The title on the folder (in the
handwriting of the contract archivist HCF hired) is “Hamp Logan Outing.” 
 
Karen Brickman Emmons
Archivist/Librarian
Historic Charleston Foundation
40 East Bay Street
Charleston, SC 29401
(843) 724-8490
 

From: Jonathan Poston [mailto:jposton@georgiatrust.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 11:40 AM
To: Emmons, Karen
Subject: RE: Quick Question for you re: Mulberry Plantation Photos
 
Hmmm… are they old photos?   Can you send me a couple of them?
 

From: Emmons, Karen [mailto:kemmons@historiccharleston.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 11:05 AM
To: Jon Poston (jposton@georgiatrust.org) <jposton@georgiatrust.org>
Subject: Quick Question for you re: Mulberry Plantation Photos
 
Hi Jon,
 
Oh, wise one with a mind like a steel trap and a photographic memory (no pun intended)… 
 
I’ve got a quick question for you now. There are 6 photos in the Mulberry photos collection that are
in a file labeled “Hamp Logan Outing.”  Do you know anything about what that was/means? If you
can shed any light on that, I’d be most appreciative!!
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Thanks, as always,
Karen
 
 
Karen Brickman Emmons
Archivist/Librarian
Historic Charleston Foundation
40 East Bay Street
Charleston, SC 29401
(843) 724-8490

Click here to go to the Online Catalog!
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